To: (10)(2e) (
From: (10)(2e) )
Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 12:15:53 PM

Subject: FW: Connect
Received: Sun 6/7/2020 12:15:54 PM

tkn

Van: JUEDREEUER < (10)(26) .

Verzonden: zondag 7 juni 2020 13:26

Aan: [IEETNN HTEMeminvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Connect
Just that you know

From (10)(2e) : (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:56 PM
To: IIEINCICE] SCETR

Subject: Re: Connect

667631

J@minvws.ni]; G N IO @ minvws.ni]

{Bise (10)(2e)

(10)(1¢)

Maybe later there is a discussion on an evergreen pandemic facility jointly funded by a couple of major donors.

Warm regards,

From; e
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 6:31 AM

To:| (10)(2e)

Subject: Connect

Thanks for call; very much aligned | think.

FYI: | speak Monday withof Serum Inst India

| see what we can do together (they have big polio vaccine location in NLand | am very close with India for several reasons)

| Iearnspeak with them on Wednesday

If we can mean something for eachother: let me know

Just sharing



667631

Warmest
(10)C

(10)(2e)
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